150148-STAFFROG2-8-000037

SPE Sedep~ Line

Heath, Tom

From: Kaiser, Cynthia <Kaiser@RLF.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:22 PM

To: Lucas, Bob

Cc: Fitzpatrick, Michael F. (MFitzpatrick@hunton.com)
Subject: RE: Buckler Draft Testimony

»++ Eyercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ***
Boh:

| estimate that our fees will be in the range of $20,000 to $25,000, plus disbursements.
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Kind regards,

Cindy

Cynthia D. Kaiser
Richards, Layton & Finger
One Rodney Square

P. O. Box 551

Wilmington, DE 19899
(302) 651-7736 (direct dial)
(302) 851-7701 (facsimile)
kaiser@rlf.com (e-mail)

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. [f the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone
(302-651-7700) and destroy the original message. Thank you.






